

From: "MBC - Broadcast Solutions" <sales@mbcradio.org>
To: <ELB@fcc.gov>
Date: 11/9/00 1:15PM
Subject: delete application 0508-EX-ST-2000

Hello,

I had previously talked with Doug Young about application 0508-EX-ST-2000 for TITUS TECHNOLOGIES. I had inadvertently entered the info on the wrong form, he said he would delete the application, but it is still in the system. I have sent in the application fee for the correct application and crossed out the 0508-EX-ST-2000 on the form 159. Please let me know if you have any questions about this application.

Leo Ashcraft
MBC Consulting
<http://www.mbcradio.org>

Start your own LPFM Station LEGALLY, just \$748 <http://www.mbcradio.org>

New LPFM & NCE Antenna Bays, \$99 each. <http://www.mbcradio.org>

Accept Credit Cards online! Get paid \$5 to signup!
<https://secure.paypal.x.com/affil/pal=CONSULTING%40MBCRADIO.ORG>